From: Gruen, Andrea M - DNR

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 11:35 AM

To: Walton, Katherine S.; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Cc: Rodriguez, Gabriel M.; Kristin Holloway Jones (kristin.jones@newellco.com);
Schenck, Sarah; Witte, Edward

Subject: RE: Former Newton Gravel Pit site (BRRTS # 02-36-000268)

Good morning Katherine,

Thank you for providing the bimonthly update on behalf of NOC regarding the Newton Gravel Pit
site. The department will be in touch if there are any questions or concerns.

Andrea

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Andrea Gruen
Phone: (920) 366-1980
Andrea.Gruen@ Wisconsin.gov

From: Walton, Katherine S. <KWalton@schiffhardin.com>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 10:43 AM

To: Gruen, Andrea M - DNR <Andrea.Gruen@wisconsin.gov>; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
<Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Rodriguez, Gabriel M. <grodriguez@schiffhardin.com>; Kristin Holloway Jones
(kristin.jones@newellco.com) <kristin.jones@newellco.com>; Schenck, Sarah <SSchenck@gklaw.com>;
Witte, Edward <nwitte@gklaw.com>

Subject: Former Newton Gravel Pit site (BRRTS # 02-36-000268)

Hi Andrea - I write to provide Newell Operating Company’s (*NOC") bi-monthly status
update on the Newton Gravel Pit site. Since our September 22 update, the City and NOC
had their quarterly call on October 26 to discuss the status of site investigation activities,
2021 costs incurred so far by the City, and the City’s anticipated 2022 costs. NOC awaits a
demand from the City for payment of a portion of the City’s 2020 cost. The parties’ next
quarterly call is scheduled for January 27, 2022.

Please let me know if you have any questions, and have a great Thanksgiving.

Regards,

Katherine Walton

Partner

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
kwalton@schiffhardin.com
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This message and any attachments may contain confidential
information protected by the attorney-client or other privilege.
If you believe that it has been sent to you in error,

please reply to the sender that you received the message in
error. Then delete it. Thank you.
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